# **CAPC Meeting** February 1, 2021

- I. Call to Order Chair Marni Sandoval called the meeting to order at 3:32 p.m.
- II. Attendees Marni Sandoval, Colleen Stanley, Deacon Warren Hoy, Annette Cutino, Ron Panziera, Renee Penalver, Todd Keating, Jessica Perez-Martinez, Yuri Anderson, Lauren DaSilva, Chris Knight, Jeannine Pacioni, Laura Neal, Nick Pasculli, Julie Altman, Ginger Pierce, Sonia Cortez (recorder). Quorum

#### III. Round table introductions

- New Members introduced themselves and why they personally are on the CAPC Board.
- Group did a round table introduction (name, title and organization).
- **IV. Approve November 2020 Meeting Minutes** Deacon Warren Hoy moves to approve as amended. Annette Cutino seconds. M/S/C.

# V. Public Input

• No public input.

### VI. Business

CAPC Board 2021

• Board to formalize and approve the nomination of Lauren DaSilva the new executive director of the Monterey County Rape Crisis Center to a four-year term. Marni Sandoval motions to finalize the nomination of Lauren DaSilva to the board for the Rape Crisis Center seat. Todd Keating moves to approve. Chris Knight seconds. M/S/C.

Everyone in favor. No oppositions. Motion Carries.

### Letterhead

- Discussion on consistency with title usage. Convention usage for post nominal abbreviations after people's names doing it with consistency for clarity. Changes:
  - -No JD not a common use of attorneys
  - -Remove \*\* alternatives completely
  - -Jonathan Thornburg title County Sheriff Department.

Marni Sandoval motions to approve letterhead with edits. Colleen Stanley moves to approve with edits. Laura Neal seconds. M/S/C.

Everyone in favor. No oppositions. Motion Carries.

#### Social Media

 Nick Pasculli owner of T&B Creative a marketing and PR communication firm in Salinas. Overview of plans for the website. User friendly provides people an opportunity to get information quickly and easily. Some of the content will be geared to parents and other to professionals. Multi-layered navigation with subsections for information access. Include about us section to use a children's book, favorite sport or activity to possibly go with the faces of the board members with a brief description of everyone with the intent of making it interactive and friendly. Simple website not overly complicated, very straight forward. Suggest a landing page to get started. The site will be bi-lingual. To include a piece to honor educators for April 2021 CAP month and adding partners and resources.

• Ginger requests three CAPC board members to include in email chain/calls with The Marketing Department for media plan development and ensure voice from the board in putting content in media plan. Jeannine Pacioni, Renee Penalver and Colleen Stanley volunteer. Will report back to the group.

# CDSS Annual Report

• CDSS annual report which includes CAPC, CAPID information was submitted. Child Welfare is in the process of contracting out with a consulting firm to go back to help write the self-assessment and sip. Moving forward CAPC will be partnering with Child Welfare to be part of their system improvement plan.

# Mandated Reporter Training

- Occurring online across the state provided link.
- Q & A follow-up for continuity. Attendees data tracking currently not available. Yuri Anderson discusses the importance of mandated reporters to insuring the safety of children reminding our organizations about the responsibility and how important it is to engage in these trainings. How do we get future tracking for these trainings. Ginger will follow-up.
- Jeannine Pacioni stated we cannot track numbers of people who are going through the training but maybe can track how many organizations locally have mandated reporters in them and CAPC can make sure they have MR information and know they have the resource. Follow up conversations for next meeting.

## VII. Child Abuse Prevention Efforts

CAC

• The Trauma Training kicks of this month. Training is with UC Davis.

# **GBA**

• Greater Bay Area CAPC – Annual grant for CDSS Raise equity and inclusion in how we look at that in the state of California.

#### Car Seat Program

- We have 20 car seats
- Medical eligible to receive a car seat from Health Dept.
- Research on who has resources for car seats when children are exiting hospital
- Teen moms only get infant seat not the grow into car seat
- Reaching out to hosptials

# Pathways to Safety

- CAPC has historically been involved in marketing and outreach for P2S
- Differential response program RFP in planning stages Overseen by Ginger

- Expedited Response 2-4hrs / 24 hours Response / Response to 5day Reported on by Laura Neal
- Social workers the primary person assessing safety and risk
- Family First Act funds e-money if able to divert children from entering the system by usage of evidence based practice and successfully preventing kids from entering system. Funds accessible once CA submits plan.

# **Cost Savings**

- Current parenting contracts that are no longer active and won't be renewing shared
- Funds available for this FY
- Need identified is tools to support children and minimize trauma when testifying in Salinas Court via CAC
- Funds to purchase table and chair, a court room diorama and stuffed dogs (images and prices provided)
- Plush dogs Transitional object Facility dogs accompany children to court, match current dogs at court that children often want to "take home".

Jeannine Pacioni made a motion to to approve and not to exceed 1100 dollars to purchase items as Ginger has outlined above, supporting the trauma informed work done by victim witness, led by Pam Patterson. Laura Neal seconded. M/S/C.

All in favor. No oppositions. Motion carries. Ginger will work with Pam on obtaining the items. Her team will determine exactly what is needed from items shared.

Thank you Everyone for your patience and working through all these important items. Our next meeting is set for April 5<sup>th</sup> 2021.

5:07 p.m. Officially adjourn our CAPC Quarterly meeting for the month of February by Chair Marni Sandoval.